





CONTACT ME

 katie@kathryndillman.com

 kathryndillman.com

 [katiedill87](#)

ABOUT ME

Sawasdee Ka Folks. I'm Katie. I've been living, teaching, and writing in Thailand since 2012.

My main gig as Teacha for Make Our Day only pays in sticky munchkin hugs, so when playtime is over I get straight to work freelancing as a content writer, copywriter, and translation editor.

I do everything from one off pieces to full campaigns for clients and write for my personal enjoyment as well.

I work remotely from Thailand. There is a time difference but I am used to meeting deadlines and being available via Skype, email, or Slack on Western business hours.

In 2016 my published articles were picked up and reblogged by Forbes.com, Golfdigest.com, and Liquor.com

I can work off assignment, pitch you my own concepts or both. Two heads are better than one so let's toss some ideas around!

katie dillman

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE: FASHION MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT

Stephens College / Columbia, MO

2009

EXPERIENCE

OUTREACH SPECIALIST

GOODLINKS.IO

FEB 2016 - NOV 2016

- Worked remotely with web clients looking to improve their Google ranking through influencer outreach, guest blog posting, and unpaid, do follow link placement.
- Created one 1,000 word article per client per week and cold emailed editors about appropriate placement for that article.
- Cold emailed influencers to pitch receiving my clients product in exchange for a non branded link.

FOUNDER / TEACHA

MAKE OUR DAY TUTORING

APR 2014 - PRESENT

- Plan extracurricular activities and write tutoring curriculum for students in Phuket, Thailand who would otherwise not be able to participate due to family or financial circumstances.
- makeourday.org

ENGLISH PROGRAM COORDINATOR

PHUKET WITTAYALAI SECONDARY SCHOOL

JAN 2012 - MAY 2015

- Wrote and taught English curriculum for six core subjects
- Planned summer camps, field trips, and club activities
- Managed a native English speaking staff of 12 teachers